
















































































































































Wes Moore  Erik Fisher  
Governor Chair

Aruna Miller  Katherine Charbonneau 
Lt. Governor  Executive Director 

STATE OF MARYLAND 
CRITICAL AREA COMMISSION 

CHESAPEAKE AND ATLANTIC COASTAL BAYS 

1804 West Street, Suite 100, Annapolis, Maryland 21401  (410) 260-3460 
dnr.maryland.gov/criticalarea/  TTY users call via the Maryland Relay Service 

January 14th, 2025 

Ms. Sterling Seay 
Planning Administrator 
Anne Arundel County Zoning Division 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 

Re: Tucker  350 Shore Road Variance (2024-0220-V) 

Dear Ms. Seay, 

Thank you for providing information on the above-referenced after-the-fact variance application 
to disturb the Critical Area Buffer and steep slopes. The property is a 9,147 square-foot 
waterfront lot located entirely within the Limited Development Area (LDA). The applicant 
constructed a 569-square-foot walkway for riparian access within the Critical Area Buffer and 
disturbing steep slopes in a manner that deviates from the approved Standard Grading Plan 
(SGP) under Permit 2022-121, therefore resulting in a 
provisions.  

Application materials indicate that the walkway could not be constructed in a direct fashion, as it 
needed to avoid tree plantings that were installed as mitigation for a prior Critical Area Buffer 
violation. This office would like to note that mitigation can be relocated to ensure that access is 

with the County, this property has a history of violations within the Critical Area and Buffer for 
tree clearing, construction of a shed and retaining wall, and construction of masonry walls and 
stairs within the Buffer.  

After-the-Fact Variance Requirements under Critical Area Law 

an applicant has satisfied the burden to prove that the request meets each and every one of the 
variance standards under COMAR 27.01.12, including the standard of unwarranted hardship. 
Furthermore, State law establishes the presumption that a proposed activity for which a Critical 
Area variance is requested does not conform to the purpose and intent of the Critical Area law 

applicant has overcome this presumption, based on the competent and substantial evidence 
presented from the applicant.   



 
Buffer Variance 
In order to grant this variance request, the applicant must comply with all after-the-fact variance 
procedures as outlined in COMAR 27.01.12.06, and the AHO must find that all variance 
standards have been met, including that of unwarranted hardship. We note that  this request does 
not meet unwarranted hardship as the applicant already enjoys reasonable and significant use of 
the entire lot, and that the width of the walkway could be reduced and reoriented to provide 
direct riparian access to meet the riparian access standards per County code, whereby eliminating 
the need for a variance altogether and reducing the overall mitigation requirement1 .  

In accordance with COMAR 27.01.09.01-2.H, mitigation for a violation of the Buffer is required 
to be performed at a 4:1 ratio for the square footage of permanent disturbance. This mitigation is 
cumulative to mitigation that is required for the granting of a variance at a 3:1 ratio for areas of 
permanent Buffer disturbance. Therefore, should the variance be granted, the applicant must 
provide 7:1 mitigation for the disturbance to the Buffer. Additionally, if tree canopy was 
removed outside of the SGP approval, additional mitigation at a 1:1 ratio would also be required 
for the square footage of unpermitted tree canopy coverage removed.   

Thank you for the opportunity to provide comments. Please include this letter in your file and 
submit it as part of the record for this variance. Also, please notify the Commission in writing of 
the decision made in this case. If you have any questions about these comments, please contact 
me at (410)-260-3462 or jamileh.soueidan@maryland.gov. 

Sincerely, 

 
Jamileh Soueidan 
Natural Resources Planner 

  
 

  

 

1 Per COMAR 27.01.09.01-2.H, a 2:1 mitigation ratio is required for riparian water access. 


















